<u>Hazleton Area High School</u> <u>Marching Cougar Band Boosters</u>

<u>Meeting Minutes</u>: November 2, 2017 President Barbara Haraschack called the meeting to order at 6:34pm. The minutes from October 12, 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept was made by Lori Magda and seconded by Kim Drennan.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Treasurer Lynda Habel presented the financial summary to the parents and then answered any questions that were presented to her. A motion to accept was made by Christine Koviack and seconded by Catherine Chartrand.

President Report

President Barbara Haraschak welcomed everyone. She also extended a grateful word of THANKS for all that the band parents do. She also explained fundraising money and how the money goes towards the trip and general fund. Vice President Barb Forte, spoke briefly about the importance of returning the fundraisers on or before the due date. Motion to accept Kim Drennan and seconded by Missy Lutz.

Committee Reports

<u>Fundraising Ways and Means:</u> Jams and Jellies came in. Any issues with orders will need to be addressed by 10/3. Blue Mt Candles were ordered 10/12, VOLUNTEERS NEEDED to help sort and hand out the orders. Future fundraisers Gertrude Hawk Perkins Pies, Sheetz, Buddies bagels, Victorias Candy, Pizza, Hazel Park Hoagie Cusates, XMas Flowers Van Hoeklen, Super Bowl, Krispy Kreme, we are looking to have a craft and vendor show at the health and wellness center. Barb Forte has thanked everyone who has helped with the stand and volunteered their time for everything

<u>Publicity</u>: Kim Drennan sent in 9th grade PMEA District Photo to the Standard Speaker

Concession Stand: Lori Magda and Nadine Kuntz,

Nadine talked about how they would like to sell out of all stock that is left at the stand for the season and then start fresh at the beginning of next season so there is little to no waste. A SPECIAL THANKS to all those who came into the food stands to volunteer all season!!!!! HATS OFF TO A GREAT YEAR!!!! Volunteers would be greatly appreciated when a date is set to help close the stand.

<u>Chaperones</u>: Catherine Chartrand presented that Chaperones must have all three clearances. Federal, Criminal, Child Abuse. Chaperones are needed for all events.

Band Store: Barbara Forte reported that the 1st order is not in yet. Another order will be ran TBA

<u>Banquet Committee</u>: Kim Drennan booked a date February 16th at Capriotti's 6pm until 10pm. Kim is looking into a family style menu for the banquet

Budget Committee: Nothing to report at this time_

<u>Director's Report:</u> MR. Stefanko spoke on reminding everyone about practice start time 3-6pm, drill 95% attendance, Volunteers for away games w/equipment, gloves are for sale alos rings for flip folders. Membership dues still owed, PMEA MUSIC, W-B Penguins Game Booked 1-5-19, Phoenixville Competition, Championship Tickets Please look at the website for the handbook and know the attendance policy, communication in crucial. Please be at all games and competitions. To participate in PMEA events need to be in the concert/jazz band. Discussion of Spring trip to NY.

New Business:

Meeting was adjourned by: Lori Magda and seconded by Kim Drennan @ 7:27pm.

Next Meeting: December 7 @

6:30p.m. Band Room

SIGN- IN SHEET